Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – December 6, 2018 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Jeff Averett
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
 - a. Recognition of Cara Thomason, a 7th grader at Westside Junior High, for winning the 2018 Council Christmas Card Art Contest
- 8. Adopt resolution canvassing the election returns and the proces verbal regarding the November 6, 2018 election amending the Home Rule Charter setting term limits Jim Ryan
- 9. Adoption of the Minutes from the November 8, 2018 regular meeting of the Council
- 10. Parish President's Report:
- 11. Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Mark Harrell
 - a. Resolution to approve submittal of the Community Water Enrichment Program (CWEF) Fiscal Year 2018-2019 application for the continuation of water lines in the Haynes Settlement Water System area in Springfield and to authorize the Parish President to sign
- 12. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 18-26</u>, Flood Mitigation Assistance Program Acquisition of 14660 Highway 16, French Settlement, LA 70733
- Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 18-27, Flood Mitigation Assistance Program Acquisition of 30362 Dawson Lane, Hammond, LA 70403
- 14. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 18-28,</u> 2018 Budget Amendments/Adopt 2019 Budget
- 15. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 18-29,** Servitude Revocation, Jacob Aydell/LA Highway 42

16.	Planning Commission - Sam Digirolamo		
	a. Brent Borderlon		Michael James
	Waiver on No. of Lots		
	Pea Ridge Road	Section 9, T6S R6E	Council District 9
	b. A.S. Johnson Property		Richmond W. Krebs
	Subdivision w/o Impro		
	Old River Road	Section 16,17&9S, T9S R5E	Council District 8
	c. Jason Simcoe & William Savard, Jr.		McLin Taylor
	Servitude Revocation, Introduction of ordinance		
	Oak Hill Road	Section 16, T7S R3E	Council District 5
	d. Watts Five, LLC		McLin Taylor
	Waiver – No. of Lots on a Servitude		
	Watts Road	Section 15,22,23&61, T8S R4E	
	e. Cecil Drive Townhomes		Alvin Fairburn
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	Cecil Drive	Section 50, T5S R3E	Council District 2
	f. Carlton Oaks Subdivision 2 nd & 3 rd Filing		Alvin Fairburn
	Revised Preliminary Plat		
	Truman Roberts Place		Council District 3
17.	Planning Department – Sam Digirolamo		
	a. River Road Place		
	i. Accept road(s) & improvements into the maintenance system		
	ii. Release \$26,541.17 maintenance bond		
	Wascom Lane	Section 61, T6S R2E C	ouncil District 2
18.	Department of Public Works – Sam Digirolamo		
			1 D 1 1

a. Resolution to set the speed limit at 35 mph on Nan Wesley Road at the request of the Department of Public Works located in Council District 2. – Garry "Frog" Talbert

- 19. Addition of road(s) for consideration to the Capital Outlay/Priority Road List:
 - a. Rosemont Avenue located in South Point Subdivision off Pete's Highway in Council District No. 5 R.C. "Bubba" Harris and Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 20. **Introduction of ordinance:** Amend Section 13-49.3, "Requirements for Minor Subdivisions", making allowances to footage requirements and building lines when approved community sewer systems are available John Wascom
- 21. Fire Protection District No. 4 Board (re) appointment Garry "Frog" Talbert
- 22. District Attorney Report(s):
- 23. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance Committee Shane Mack, Chair
 - b. Finance Committee Tracy Girlinghouse, Chair
- 24. Councilmen's comments25. Adjourn
 - Adjourn Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at <u>livingstonparishcouncil.com</u> and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, December 4, 2018

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Livingston Parish Council Office at 225-686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.